State of Florida~

Public Serbice Commigsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: MARCH 16, 2000 : =3

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (B%?O) :;

FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (T.WILLIAMS\¥ /) N
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (K.PENA)IKQA{¢¢';H

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF MERGER OF AN ALTERNATIVE ACCESS
VENDOR/ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE AND INTEREXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY IN FLORIDA.

AGENDA: 03/28/00 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE.

Please place the following alternative access

vendor/alternative local exchange telecommunications service docket
on the consent agenda for approval.

Docket No. 000204-TP; Request for approval of merger of
America Online, Inc. (AOL) with Time Warner, Inc. (TWI),
holder of AAV/ALEC Certificate No. 3167 and IXC

Certificate No. 5327) in the name Time Warner of Florida,
L.P., whereby AOL and TWI will become wholly owned

subsidiaries of AOL Time Warner, a newly formed holding
company .

Note: This will not result in any changes in the certificates
or tariffs on file with this Commission.





